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May 12, 2006

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Mr. John Zych, Board Secretary

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: EB-2005-0551
Natural Gas Electricity Interface Issues and Determination to Refrain from
Regulating Rates Charged for the Storage of Gas
MHP Canada Evidence — Issue Il Storage Regulation

Market Hub Partners Canada L.P. (“MHP Canada”) hereby submits a correction to its
evidence, along with a correction to the expert evidence from Concentric Energy
Advisors, Inc. (“CEA”), regarding proceeding EB-2005-0551, Issue Il — Storage
Regulation. Nine copies of the corrected pages are being provided three-holed
punched along with one unpunched copy.

The correction to the MHP Canada evidence is on page 2, at lines 15 and 16, where
“(i.e. storage operators that are distributors and transmitters)” has been replaced with
“(i.e. storage operators that are not affiliated with distributors and transmitters)”.

The corrections to the CEA evidence involve Appendices D and E. Specifically:

(1) On Appendix D, the titles in column C and F should have stated
“Deliverability (MMcf/d)” instead of “Working Gas (MMcf)”. Similarly,
the header above columns C through E should have stated “Total
Deliverability Available for All Customers” instead of “Working Gas
Available for All Customers”. The header above columns F through H
should have stated “Deliverability for Ex-Franchise” instead of
“Working Gas for Ex-Franchise”.

(2) On Appendix E, the titles in column C and F should have stated
“Deliverability (MMcf/d)” instead of “Working Gas (MMcf)”. Similarly,
the header above columns C through E should have stated “Total
Deliverability Available for All Customers” instead of “Working Gas



Available for All Customers”. The header above columns F through H
should have stated “Deliverability for Ex-Franchise” instead of
“Working Gas for Ex-Franchise”.

In addition, MHP Canada hereby submits the Curriculum Vitae of its witness, Jim
Redford, as well as the Curriculum Vitae and testimony listing of Mr. John Reed of CEA.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (519) 436-4577.
Yours truly,
Original signed by

Jim Redford, P. Eng.
Vice President

cc.  Mr. L.E. Smith, Q.C. (Bennett Jones LLP)



